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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

corphelp

Monday, June 27, 2011 10:10 AM
'sandybennett@ceamanagement.com’
RE: Address update

From: sandybennett@ceamanagement.com [mailto:sandybennett@ceamanagement.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 11:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address update
This is a request to change the Primary and Mailing address for the following Association.

CITY WALK AT PINEAPPLE GROVE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,

N06000007194

Principal Address change:

777 South Flagler Drive
Suite 800-West Tower

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Mailing Address Change:

777 South Flagler Drive
Suite 800-West Tower

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Thank you

"Minds are like parachutes; they only function when they are open”

James Dewar

Sincerely,

Sandy Bennett, Pres., LCAM
CEA Property Management Inc

777 South Flagler Drive
© Suite 800-West Tower
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